Walter J. Burien, Jr.


P.O. Box 11444


Prescott, AZ 86304











October 16, 1997  at 1:10 p.m.





VIA FACSIMILE @ 602 443-4236





Barry H. Hart


14555 N. Scottsdale Rd.


Scottsdale, Arizona 85254





RE:  Yavapai Case No. Do. 95-0538





Dear Barry:





I received your FAX of today’s date five minutes ago and upon reading it I thought it mandated this response:





When we first made contact and I briefed you fully in regards to my case and personal situation I told you I would allocate $8,000.00 towards the custody aspects of my case in two (2) payments $4,000.00 and then $4,000.00. The civil and associated suits for damages you told me that you would aggressively prosecute that arena on a contingency basis.  You informed me that I would have to pay for associated costs. I told you I would allocate $4,000.00 to be used to that end.  I informed you that I generate my revenue from a small copier business I operate, CEVI,  and that upon sale of copiers my cash would be available for allocation in payment of the above agreed upon structure.  I from the beginning told you I was almost emotionally and financially destroyed from the fraud being perpetrated against me for the last two years in regards to this case and that I recently had a net $12,000.00 week in copier sales, the best since I lived in Prescott, of which I paid of all of my debt. The $3,571.00 allocated to the Yavapai Court yesterday left me with approximately $1,000.00 in my checking account.





When you called me last Friday after reviewing my entire case file, confidential evidence and communications of which I gave you a copy,  you told me of your plan for this Friday I told you that I was going to try to sell several copiers by this Friday, October 17, 1997 in order to finance this operation expediently.  The moneys I will be generating and allocating for this operation and the required move to Phoenix this weekend will be more moneys than I have committed to or spent personally in total for the last 5 years.  With my daughters welfare in jeopardy I am utilizing all of my resources to met the financial objectives.





As I mentioned within several conversations this week,  upon copier sales taking place, my first allocation of revenue to you will be $4,000.00 hopefully on Friday, October 17, 1997 upon which I was willing and would be able to proceed with your recommended course of action in Maricopa County.   In the vent I was able to sell 3 copiers I would allocate the full $8,000.00.





In the event sales did not take place by this Friday allowing for the above payment(s) to be allocated to you prior to  my scheduled visitation of 9 a.m. 10/18/97.    I and yourself would be forced not to proceed and I would look at implementing your recommended plan on the Saturday two weeks
